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The final translation project will typically be a continuation of a project the
student will presumably have begun in the translation workshop, resulting
in a document of 20-30 pages of either poetry or prose.

Prerequisites

Corequisites Registration Controls (Major,
College, Level)

Instructor permission

Prerequisites, Corequisites and Registration Controls are enforced for all sections of course

Minimum qualifications needed to teach
course:

Member of the FAU graduate faculty
and has a terminal degree in the
subject area (or a closely related field.)

List textbook information in syllabus or here

Faculty Contact/Email/Phone
Becka McKay/rmckay3@fau.edu/319.321.6656

List/Attach comments from departments affected by new course
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Douglas Kanter

From: Marcella Munson

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2016 2:33 PM

To: Douglas Kanter

Subject: Re: LIT 6910: Certificate in Literary Translation
Hi Doug,

LLCL fully supports the creation of LIT 6910: Capstone Project in Literary Translation.
Many thanks,
Marcella

Marcella L. Munson, Ph.D.

Chair and Associate Professor

Department of Languages, Linguistics,
and Comparative Literature

Florida Atlantic University

777 Glades Road

Beca Raton, FL 33431-0991

Tel: (561) 297-2118

Fax: (561) 297-2657

Email: mmunson@fau.edu

Web: www.fau.edu/french

Office: CU (Culture and Society) Room 232]

From: Douglas Kanter

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2016 2:24 PM

To: Marcella Munson

Subject: LIT 6910: Certificate in Literary Translation

Dear Marcella,

I'm sorry to bother you with a minor textual matter, but ... the email below indicates approval for the translation
certificate. What I need is an email indicating that you support the new course, LIT 6910: Capstone Project in Literary
Translation.

Apologies for the trouble.
With best wishes,
Doug

Dr. Douglas Kanter, FRHistS

Associate Professor and Director of Graduate Studies
Department of History

Florida Atlantic University

Office: Arts & Letters, 158

Phone: 561-297-3593



